Burgos, Alexander N

From: Martin, Sharon J

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Peaslee, William W

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: May 2022 RRC Request for Changes

Thank you. We had discussed that as a possibility. I will share with management with the Division of
Employment Security and follow up appropriately. Sharon Martin

Sharon J. Martin

Attorney and Rulemaking Coordinator
North Carolina Department of Commerce
Division of Employment Security
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984 236 5987 main office

sharon.martin@nccommerce.com

Legal Services Section
700 Wade Avenue (27605)
P.O. Box 25903

Raleigh, NC 27611-5903

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 2:55 PM

To: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@nccommerce.com>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: May 2022 RRC Request for Changes

Thank you for your email.

In 04 NCAC 24C .0204, Line 22, 24, 26, and 27: Consider a citation to the Rule where “instruction” is used. For example:
(11) instructions for requesting a rescheduling of the hearing pursuant to 04 NCAC 24C .0207.

Thank you.

William W. Peaslee
Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings



1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939
Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

From: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@nccommerce.com>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: May 2022 RRC Request for Changes

Good morning Mr. Peaslee,

Attached please find the Response of the North Carolina Department of Commerce, Division of Employment
Security, to your comments in addition to the Rules. If changes were made to the published Rule, I have so
indicated at the top. Please let me know if there are any other questions, comments, or if something different
was required.

Regards, Sharon Martin

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
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 11:56 AM
To: Martin, Sharon J <sharon.martin@nccommerce.com>




Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: May 2022 RRC Request for Changes

Good morning, Jonathan,

I’'m the attorney who reviewed the Rules submitted by the North Carolina Department of Commerce, Division of
Employment Security for the May 2022 RRC meeting. The RRC will formally review these Rules at its meeting on
Thursday, May 19, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite
should be sent to you as we get closer to the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency who will
want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

Please submit the revised Rules and forms to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, May 9, 2022.

In the meantime, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about these changes.

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



